Center for Judicial Accountability

AR IR RERETEA

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 4:21 PM

To: Helene Weinstein; Helene Weinstein (beavers@assembly.state.ny.us); Helene Weinstein
(garebn@assembly.state.ny.us)

Cc: '‘chungb@assembly.state.ny.us'

Subject: The Judiciary's Proposed Budget for Fiscai Year 2014-2015: Safeguarding the Public
Purse from Judicial Fraud & Larceny

Attachments: 12-11-13-ltr-to-governor-legislature.pdf

TO: Assembly Judiciary Committee Chairwoman Helene Weinstein

Chief of Staff Sarah Beaver
Counsel Nadia Gareb
Scheduler Betty Chung

After so many messages left on voice mail and with office personnel beginning on December 2™, requesting to speak
with Counsel Gareb and Chief of Staff Beaver about the Judiciary’s proposed budget, | was pleased to finally receive a
call from Ms. Beaver earlier this afternoon. [t was a very quick call, requesting that | put my concerns in

writing. Apparently, she had not received the below December 11™ e-mail, which had been sent directly to her e-mail,
not only to Chairwoman Weinstein’s.

It is now being resent — and additionally to Counsel Gareb’s e-mail — at least if the formulaic configuration of these e-
mails applies.

As Scheduler Chung told me, on December 5, to put my request to meet with the Assemblywoman in writing, | am
doing so now by this e-mail, to which she is an indicated recipient. This, over and beyond the written request in my
attached December 11" letter (at p. 8).

Please schedule a meeting with me as soon as possible — including as early as this week, if that can be arranged.

After reading the December 11" letter — which is best reviewed from our webpage that posts the letter with all referred-
to evidence and substantiating legal authority -- http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/dec-11-
2013-letter.htm -- | hope you will agree that Chairwoman Weinstein and the Assembly Judiciary Committee have an
important leadership role to play in holding a hearing on the Judiciary’s proposed budget, in tandem with the Senate
Judiciary Committee — followed by discussion and vote by the Committee members as to “whether they are able to
meaningfully comprehend and scrutinize the Judiciary’s purported ‘itemized estimates’, budget bill, and the concealed,
but included, third phase of the judicial salary increase.” (Dec. 11 letter, at p. 8).

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 4:54 PM
To: Andrea Stewart-Cousins (lwood@nysenate.gov); Andrew Hevesi; Andrew Hevesi (pillsburya@assembly.state.ny.us);
Andrew M. Cuomo (Wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov); aprudent@courts.state.ny.us; Assembly Minority Leader Brian M. Kolb;
Brian M. Kolb (engelk@assembly.state.ny.us); Brian M. Kolb (moganh@assembly.state.ny.us); Carl L. Marcellino
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(dpkelleh@nysenate.gov); Carl L. Marcellino (ives@nysenate.gov); cburke@nysenate.gov; chapman@nysenate.gov;
David Buchwald; David Buchwald (roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us); David Buchwald (weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us);
Dean G. Skelos (skelos@nysenate.gov); emrick@senate.state.ny.us; garvey@nysenate.gov; gsavage@nysenate.gov;
Helene Weinstein; Helene Weinstein (beavers@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell Jr.
(freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell Jr. (mcmanusj@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farreli, Jr.; Jeffrey D.
Klein (sandrews@nysenate.gov); jeremy.creelan@exec.ny.gov; jlippman@courts.state.ny.us; John A. DeFrancisco
(boyle@nysenate.gov); John Bonacic (cherry@nysenate.gov); Jonathan Lippman (mmone@courts.state.ny.us);
laura@bradhoylman.com; luther@nysenate.gov; mallison@nysenate.gov; mark@bradhoylman.com; Michael Montesano;
Michael Montesano (mcquai@assembly.state.ny.us); Michael Montesano (wink@assembly.state.ny.us); Robert Megna
(budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov); Robert Megna (Karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov); Ruth Hassell-Thompson
(cfloyd@nysenate.gov); Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins; Senator Brad Hoylman; Senator Carl L. Marcellino; Senator
George S. Latimer; Senator Jeffrey D. Klein; Senator John A. DeFrancisco (jdefranc@nysenate.gov); Senator John J.
Bonacic (bonacic@nysenate.gov); Senator Liz Krueger (lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us); Senator Ruth Hassell-Thompson
(hasselit@senate.state.ny.us); Sheldon Silver (yatesj@assembly.state.ny.us); Sheldon Silver Assemblyman
(silver@assembly.state.ny.us); speaker@assembly.state.ny.us; susangrelick@yahoo.com; Tony Jordan; Tony Jordan
(jaj@jordankellylaw.com); Tony Jordan (murphykg@assembly.state.ny.us); usher@nysenate.gov;
(betty.ellerin@alston.com); (DA@co.franklin.ny.us); (djones@cssny.org); (lliebman@law.columbia.edu);
(Peter.Zimroth@aporter.com); (RMMorgenthau@wirk.com); Barbara Bartoletti (bbheck1@yahoo.com); Benito Romano
Esq. (benito.romano@freshfields.com); cheryl.rice@nassauda.org; Daniel J. Castleman
(dan.castleman@fticonsulting.com); David Javdan Esq. (djavdan@alvarezandmarsal.com);
david.soares@albanycounty.com; Eric Corngold Esq. (ecorngold@fklaw.com); Frank A. Sedita III (seditaf@erie.gov);
Gerald F. Mollen (gmollen@co.broome.ny.us); Joanne M. Mahoney (joaniemahcney@ongov.net); Kathleen B. Hogan
(hogank@warrencountyny.gov); Kristy Sprague (KSprague@co.essex.ny.us); Makau W. Matua (mutua@buffalo.edu);
mwilliams@vladeck.com; Nancy Hoppock (nancy.hoppock@nyu.edu); P. David Soares (egalarneau@albanycounty.com);
Richard Briffault (rb34@columbia.edu); Robert Johnson (angueirl@bronxda.nyc.gov); Thomas P. Zugibe
(info@rocklandcountyda.com); williamfitzpatrick@ongov.net

Cc: (ddowty@syracuse.com); (Nocerablog@nytimes.com); ahalperin@salon.com; Alan Chartock (alan@wamc.org);
'Alyssa_Piock@wcny.org'; amity.paye@amsterdamnews.com; Andrew Hawkins (ahawkins@nycapitolnews.com); Andy
Kroll (akroll@motherjones.com); ‘ashort@cityandstateny.com'; azi@capitalnewyork.com; Beth DeFalco
(bdefalco@nypost.com); 'Betty Flood (EFMNEWS@aol.com)'; Bill Hammond (whammond@nydailynews.com); Blake Zeff
(bzeff@salon.com); blambdin@wnyt.com; Bob McManus (rmcmanus8@gmail.com); Brian Terry (bryan.terry@ynn.com);
Casey Seiler (cseiler@timesunion.com); Chris Dolmetsch (cdolmetsch@bloomberg.net); 'Chuck Custer (news@wgy.com)'’;
Colin Campbell (ccampbell@observer.com); Colleen Callan <ccallan@mindspring.com> (ccallan@mindspring.com); Crain's
New York Business (ahawkins@crainsnewyork.com); Curtis Schick (Curtis_Schick@wcny.org);
cynthiapooler@hotmail.com; Dan Janisen (dan.janison@newsday.com); Dana Rubinstein (dana@capitalnewyork.com);
Daniel Beekman (dbeekman@nydailynews.com); 'David King'; David Lombardo (davidlombardol@gmail.com);
ddaley@salon.com; Don Glynn (don.glynn@niagara-gazette.com); editor@legislativegazette.com; editorial@nytimes.com;
Eleanor Randolph (randolph@nytimes.com); Elizabeth Benjamin (liz.benjamin@ynn.com); fklopott@bloomberg.net;
Fredric Dicker (fdicker@nypost.com); Fredric Dicker (fud31@aol.com); gcoin@syracuse.com; Geoff Kelly
(editorial@artvoice.com); Gothamist (jake@gothamist.com); Gothamist (jen@gothamist.com); Gothamist
(tips@gothamist.com); Graham Rayman (grayman@villagevoice.com); Greg David (gregdavid49@gmail.com); 'Greg
Fischer'; Greg Smith (gsmith@nydailynews.com); 'hakim@nytimes.com'; Huffington Post
(john.celock@huffingtonpost.com); Ivan Pentchoukov (ivan.pentchoukov@epochtimes.com); Jacob Gershman
(jacob.gershman@gmail.com); Jeremey Boyer (jeremy.boyer@lee.net); Jeremey Boyer (robert.harding@lee.net); 'Jessica
Bakeman'; Jill Colvin (jcolvin@observer.com); Jim Odato (jodato@timesunion.com); Jimmy Vielkind
(Jimmy@CapitalNewYork.com); "Jimmy Vielkind (jvielkind@timesunion.com)'; 'Joe Spector (jspector@gannett.com)’;
joe@capitalnewyork.com; 'joelstashenko@aol.com'; 'John Caher'; John O'Brien (jobrien@syracuse.com); John Surico
(jsurico15@gmail.com); Jon Campbell; Jon Lentz (jientz@cityandstateny.com); Jordan Carleo-Evangelist (jcarleo-
evangelist@timesunion.com); josh@capitainewyork.com; Joye Brown (joye.brown@newsday.com);
'kaplan@nytimes.com'; Karen DeWitt (kdewitt@wxxi.org); Ken Hall (thrkenhali@gmail.com); Ken Lovett
(kInynews@aol.com); kfischer@alm.com; Kris Fischer (wstorey@alm.com); Larry McShane (Imcshane@nydailynews.com);
Marie Cusick; Matt Ryan (mryan@wmbht.org); metro@nytimes.com; Michael Gannon (MichaelG@qchron.com); 'Michael
Gormley (mgormley@ap.org)'; Michael Powell (powellm@nytimes.com); 'Michael Virtanen (mvirtanen@ap.org)'; Michelie
Breidenbach (mbreidenbach@syracuse.com); Miles Reed (reed@dailygazette.com); milton@blackstarnews.com; Morgan
Pehme (mpehme@cityandstateny.com); 'nick.reisman@ynn.com'; 'Pat Bailey'; Paul Blumenthal
(paulblumenthal@huffingtonpost.com); Phil Reisman (preisman@Iohud.com); Randy Gorbman (rgorbman@wxxi.org);
rbarkan@observer.com; Reid Pillifant (reid@capitalnewyork.com); Rich Bockmann (rbockmann@cnglocal.com); Rick
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Karlin (rkarlin@timesunion.com); Robert Kessler (robert.kessler@newsday.com); Robert McCarthy
(rmccarthy@buffnews.com); Sara Patterson (sepatterson@syracuse.com); sflamisch@wnyt.com; Stephen Acunto Jr.
(sacunto@cinn.com); Steve Billmyer (sbillmyer@syracuse.com); 'Susan Arbetter (susan_arbetter@wcny.org)'; Syracuse
Post Standard (citynews@syracuse.com); Teri Weaver (tweaver@syracuse.com)’; Thurman William Mathis
(thurman2c@yahoo.com); "Tom Precious (tprecious@buffnews.com)’; tom@capitalnewyork.com; William McGurn
(william.mcgurn@nypost.com); 'Yancey Roy (yancey.roy@newsday.com)'; 'zack.fink@ny1lnews.com'

Subject: The Judiciary's Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015: Safeguarding the Public Purse from
Judicial Fraud & Larceny

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter of today’s date pertaining to the constitutional and statutory
duty of the Executive & Legislative branches to reject the entirety of the Judiciary’s proposed budget for fiscal year 2014-
2015, over & beyond its concealed, unitemized third phase of the judicial salary increase that will otherwise take effect,
automatically, on April 1, 2014 — and calling for investigation of the Judiciary’s slush-fund, larcenous budget, including by
the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption.

So as not to exceed e-mail capacity, the single enclosure — the Center for Judicial Accountability’s March 11, 2013 letter
— will be sent in an immediately-following e-mail.

Both are posted, with substantiating proof, on our website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible from the top panel “Latest
News”, whose first hyperlink is entitled “CJA Leads the Way to NYS Budget Reform, Starting with the Judiciary
Budget”. Here it is, directly, http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/menu-budget-reform.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

elena@judgewatch.org




Center for Judicial AccountabiliEx

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 4:30 PM

To: Helene Weinstein; Helene Weinstein (beavers@assembly.state.ny.us); Helene Weinstein
(garebn@assembly.state.ny.us)

Cc: chungb@assembly.state.ny.us

Subject: Enclosure: Judiciary's Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015: Safeguarding the
Public Purse from Judicial Fraud & Larceny

Attachments: 3-11-13-letter-sen-subcommittee-public-protection.pdf

The important March 11, 2013 enclosure to our December 11, 2013 letter was also previously e-mailed. Here it is, again
— notwithstanding it is also posted on our webpage: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-
compensation/dec-11-2013-letter.htm .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
914-455-4373

www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 5:05 PM

To: Andrea Stewart-Cousins (lwood@nysenate.gov); Andrew Hevesi; Andrew Hevesi (pillsburya@assembly.state.ny.us);
Andrew M. Cuomo (Wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov); aprudent@courts.state.ny.us; Assembly Minority Leader Brian M. Kolb;
Brian M. Kolb (engelk@assembly.state.ny.us); Brian M. Kolb (moganh@assembly.state.ny.us); Carl L. Marcellino
(dpkelleh@nysenate.gov); Carl L. Marceliino (ives@nysenate.gov); cburke@nysenate.gov; chapman@nysenate.gov;
David Buchwald; David Buchwald (roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us); David Buchwald (weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us);
Dean G. Skelos (skelos@nysenate.gov); emrick@senate.state.ny.us; garvey@nysenate.gov; gsavage@nysenate.gov;
Helene Weinstein; Helene Weinstein (beavers@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell Jr.
(freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell Jr. (mcmanusj@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell, Jr.; Jeffrey D.
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
(hassellt@senate.state.ny.us); Sheldon Silver (yatesj@assembly.state.ny.us); Sheldon Silver Assemblyman
(silver@assembly.state.ny.us); speaker@assembly.state.ny.us; susangrelick@yahoo.com; Tony Jordan; Tony Jordan
(jaj@jordankellylaw.com); Tony Jordan (murphykg@assembly.state.ny.us); usher@nysenate.gov;
(betty.ellerin@alston.com); (DA@co.franklin.ny.us); (djones@cssny.org); (lliebman@law.columbia.edu);
(Peter.Zimroth@aporter.com); (RMMorgenthau@wlrk.com); Barbara Bartoletti (bbheck1@yahoo.com); Benito Romano
Esg. (benito.romano@freshfields.com); cheryl.rice@nassauda.org; Daniel J. Castleman
(dan.castleman@fticonsulting.com); David Javdan Esq. (djavdan@alvarezandmarsal.com);
david.soares@albanycounty.com; Eric Corngold Esq. (ecorngold@fklaw.com); Frank A. Sedita III (seditaf@erie.gov);
Gerald F. Mollen {(gmollen@co.broome.ny.us); Joanne M. Mahoney (joaniemahoney@ongov.net); Kathleen B. Hogan
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
'Alyssa_Plock@wcny.org'; amity.paye@amsterdamnews.com; Andrew Hawkins (ahawkins@nycapitolnews.com); Andy
Kroll (akroll@motherjones.com); 'ashort@cityandstateny.com’; azi@capitalnewyork.com; Beth DeFalco
(bdefalco@nypost.com); 'Betty Flood (EFMNEWS@aol.com)'; Bill Hammond (whammond@nydailynews.com); Blake Zeff
(bzeff@salon.com); blambdin@wnyt.com; Bob McManus (rmcmanus8@gmail.com); Brian Terry (bryan.terry@ynn.com);
Casey Seiler (cseiler@timesunion.com); Chris Dolmetsch (cdolmetsch@bloomberg.net); 'Chuck Custer (news@wgy.com)’;
Colin Campbell (ccampbell@observer.com); Colleen Callan <ccallan@mindspring.com> (ccallan@mindspring.com); Crain's
New York Business (ahawkins@crainsnewyork.com); Curtis Schick (Curtis Schick@wcny.org);
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
(Jimmy@CapitalNewYork.com); ‘Jimmy Vielkind (jvielkind@timesunion.com)’; 'Joe Spector (jspector@gannett.com)’;
joe@capitalnewyork.com; 'joelstashenko@aol.com’; 'John Caher'; John O'Brien (jobrien@syracuse.com); John Surico
(jsuricol5@gmail.com); Jon Campbell; Jon Lentz (jlentz@cityandstateny.com); Jordan Carleo-Evangelist (jcarleo-
evangelist@timesunion.com); josh@capitalnewyork.com; Joye Brown (joye.brown@newsday.com);
'kaplan@nytimes.com'; Karen DeWitt (kdewitt@wxxi.org); Ken Hall (thrkenhall@gmail.com); Ken Lovett
(kinynews@aol.com); kfischer@alm.com; Kris Fischer (wstorey@alm.com); Larry McShane (Imcshane@nydailynews.com);
Marie Cusick; Matt Ryan (mryan@wmbht.org); metro@nytimes.com; Michael Gannon (MichaelG@gchron.com); 'Michael
Gormley (mgormley@ap.org)'; Michael Powell (powellm@nytimes.com); 'Michael Virtanen (mvirtanen@ap.org)'; Michelle
Breidenbach (mbreidenbach@syracuse.com); Miles Reed (reed@dailygazette.com); milton@blackstarnews.com; Morgan
Pehme (mpehme@cityandstateny.com); 'nick.reisman@ynn.com'; ‘Pat Bailey'; Paul Blumenthal
(paulblumenthal@huffingtonpost.com); Phil Reisman (preisman@Ilohud.com); Randy Gorbman (rgorbman@wxxi.org);
rbarkan@observer.com; Reid Pillifant (reid @capitalnewyork.com); Rich Bockmann (rbockmann@cnglocal.com); Rick
Karlin (rkarlin@timesunion.com); Robert Kessler (robert.kessler@newsday.com); Robert McCarthy
(rmccarthy@buffnews.com); Sara Patterson (sepatterson@syracuse.com); sflamisch@wnyt.com; Stephen Acunto Jr.
(sacunto@cinn.com); Steve Billmyer (sbillmyer@syracuse.com); ‘Susan Arbetter (susan arbetter@wcny.org)’; Syracuse
Post Standard (citynews@syracuse.com); 'Teri Weaver (tweaver@syracuse.com)'; Thurman William Mathis
(thurman2c@yahoo.com); "Tom Precious (tprecious@buffnews.com)'; tom@capitalnewyork.com; William McGurn
(william.mcgurn@nypost.com); 'Yancey Roy (yancey.roy@newsday.com)’; ‘'zack.fink@ny1news.com'

Subject: Enclosure: Judiciary's Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015: Safeguarding the Public Purse
from Judicial Fraud & Larceny

Attached is the enclosure to the Center for Judicial Accountability’s just-sent letter to you of today’s date. Here is the
direct link to the webpage of our website on which both the letter and attached enclosure are posted:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/dec-11-2013-letter.htm

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
914-455-4373

elena@judgewatch.org




